



MATT

Summary

Experienced Captain with 16 years in the yachting industry. Talents in passage and trip planning, guest service, Bare Boat charters, human relation management. Proficient in directing and coordinating yard periods and maintaining costs. Great, cool, calm, easy going personality who lives life to the fullest.

EXPERIENCE

May 2022 to Present- Captain 70'

- Florida, Florida Keys to extensive Bahamas and Out Island cruising.
- IPS Volvo D13
- Vessel Safety Management Vessel Engineering and yard periods- Engine Oil changes, cleaning HVAC system Vessel Accounting Management.

February 2021 to May 2022- Captain 58'

- Florida to Maine and back to Florida, Atlantic East coast cruising, Florida to Bahamas. 4600nm cruising.
- Vessel Safety Management Vessel Engineering and yard periods- Engine Oil changes, cleaning HVAC system Vessel Accounting Management
- Volvo D11

2020- Freelance Delivery Captain

- Delivered various yachts from 53' to 80' Florida to Connecticut, Carolinas, Atlantic East coast cruising.

Captain 80'

2-3 crew

CERTIFICATIONS

- USCG 1600ton Master Oceans Domestic
- USCG 3rd Mate Oceans 2000ton
- PADI Divemaster
- Certified Level 1 Free Diver
- USCG Medical Care Provider
- USCG Adv. Fire Fighting
- MCA AEC 1
- CPR/ AED certified

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

12/2007

Bachelor of Arts - Business Management

University



Palm Beach Gardens, Fl

Orlando, FL

SKILLS

- CPR/ AED
- Excellent human relations
- Leadership
- Team Player
- Professional
- Positive Attitude
- Strong work ethic

10/2017 - 12/2019

- Florida to Maine and back South, Atlantic East coast cruising, Florida to Caribbean cruising. 10,000plus nautical miles.
- ICW cruising Carolinas to Virginia.
- Vessel Safety Management Vessel Engineering and yard periods- Engine Oil changes, cleaning HVAC system Vessel Accounting Management Experienced in crew management, Up to 3 crew members under my leadership.
- 2 Shipyard periods at Front Street Shipyard, Belfast, Maine 1 Shipyard period American Custom Yacht, Stuart Florida Short yard period Thunderbolt Marine, Savannah, GA Engineering Knowledge of managing engine room keeping accurate logs and hours and upcoming services Change generator oil, and fuel filters, Maintain clean AC lines and sea strainers.
- Ships Office Experience in Ship's office, maintaining ships and tender registration, annuals for safety equipment.
- Accounting, Dockage, Fueling, Weather
- Studied maps and changing weather conditions to design effective and safe routes for vessels.
- Organized transit and guest/crew clearances, including permits to enter specific water territories.
- Trained crew members on navigation, boat handling and medical emergencies.
- Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.

1st Officer- Freelance

07/2017 - 08/2017

125' Heesen Charter Yacht with 7 crew

- Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.

- Steered boats along plotted routes to transport guests to destinations.
- Interacted pleasantly with clients and patrons during charters

Delivery Captain

05/2017 - 06/2017

114' Hargrave Delivery from Dominican Republic to Golfito, Costa Rica.

- Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.
- Steered boats along plotted routes to transport guests to destinations.
- Studied maps and changing weather conditions to design effective and safe routes for vessels.

1st Mate

06/2016 - 03/2017

- 112' Westport Charter yacht, 4 crew, Florida, Bahamas, South Carolina
- Recognized by management for providing exceptional customer service.
- Maintained and mended vessel decks and assessed areas requiring maintenance.
- Actively engaged in safety drills.
- Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.

1st Officer

12/2015 - 04/2016

- 164' Westport yacht with 170' shadow vessel, cruised New Zealand.
Helicopter operations, many tenders,
- Studied maps and changing weather conditions to design effective and safe routes for vessels.

- Managed day-to-day operations, including supervision and assignment delegation for 3-member team.
- Communicated and coordinated with multiple departments to achieve top results.
- Monitored safety equipment.

| Cut Off, LA

10/2014 - 08/2015

- 288' Commercial OSV 4918GT AB Gulf of Mexico.
- Handled all delegated tasks, including supply inventory Mgmt, deck maintenance, rigging, fuel transfers, cargo loading

1st Officer

03/2013 - 09/2014

- 164' Westport yacht cruising Virgin Islands, Dominican Republic, Florida and Bahamas. 9 crew.
- Recognized by management for providing exceptional customer service.
Maintained and mended vessel decks and assessed areas requiring maintenance.
Actively engaged in safety drills.
Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.

Bosun/ Deckhand

164 Westport

01/2008 - 06/2012

- Earned reputation for great attitude, hard work and team player.
- Collaborated with others to discuss new ways to work more efficiently.
- Maintained and mended vessel decks and assessed areas requiring maintenance.
- Actively engaged in safety drills.

- Inspected equipment and completed basic repairs to maintain functionality.
- Kept detailed records of cleaning supply inventories and collaborated with 1st officer to replenish supplies.
- Navigated courses and determined speeds using navigation tools.

Missiles and Fire Control Internship

| Orlando, FL

06/2007 - 11/2007

- Develop production reports.
- Coordinated with managers.
- Inventory spreadsheets.
- MS Excel & Office.

Valet Attendant

| Orlando, FL

08/2005 - 11/2007

- Valet attendant & banquet server.
- Valet parking services.
- Guest Services.
- Communication Skills.
- Hotel Ambassador.
- Guest Services #1 in Hyatt Corp.
- Event Coordination.
- Dining room setup.
- Dinner Service.
- Hyatt's Upward Bound program

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nationality: , U.S.A/ Irish (dual passport) Date of Birth: 08/30/1985
 Marital Status: Married Health: Excellent Weight: 160 Height: 5'10" Non -
 Smoker No Tattoos

REFERENCES

REFERENCES All phone numbers can be given upon request

INTERESTS

UCF's President's Honor Roll

UCF's Deans list (2 semesters)

UCF Rugby Club

UCF Dive Club

Water sportsman

Fishing

Surfing

Free diving/ Spearing

Scuba diving

Sailing

Working out

Tennis

Basketball

Rugby

Ultimate frisbee

Cooking

Additional Information

- Good with kids
- Detail Oriented
- Computer skills
- Accounting
- Management
- Event Coordination